Maine Department of Administrative & Financial Services
RFP # 201006733 – Cost Allocation Plans

Questions/Answers

1. Who is the current contractor providing these Cost Allocation Plan preparation services?

Ans. Maximus Consulting - Reston, Virginia

2. What has the contract price been for services to prepare the Cost Allocation Plan for each of the last 3 years?

Ans. The State Fiscal Year 2009 plans were prepared for a cost of $6,700 for each agency.  The 2010 plans were developed for $5,695 each and 2011 were $6,700 each.  This fixed cost included all work involved in developing the plans (including travel, etc.), addressing questions from the State and Federal cognizant agencies, as well as negotiations with the federal cognizant agencies through receipt of approval.
3. Are copies of the current Cost Allocation Plans available?  If so, can they be provided electronically?

Ans. Hard copies have been mailed to interested bidders.
4. How many years has the current contractor been providing Cost Allocation Plan preparation services?

Ans. 3 years.

5. Is the State dissatisfied with any part(s) of the current Plan or contract?

Ans. No.

6. We do not see insurance requirements stated within the RFP.  What are the insurance requirements required for this project?

Ans.  Within Rider B of the sample Agreement to Purchase Services, Section 21. describes the requirements and reads:

LIABILITY INSURANCE.  The Provider shall keep in force a liability policy issued by a company fully licensed or designated as an eligible surplus line insurer to do business in this State by the Maine Department of Professional & Financial Regulation, Bureau of Insurance,  which policy includes the activity to be covered by this Agreement with adequate liability coverage to protect itself and the Department from suits.  Providers insured through a “risk retention group” insurer prior to July 1, 1991 may continue under that arrangement.  Prior to or upon execution of this Agreement, the Provider shall furnish the Department with written or photocopied verification of the existence of such liability insurance policy.
Further, the Maine Tort Claims Act requires $400,000 in general liability and $500,000 in professional liability.
